
From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 1/10/2011 12:06:26 PM

'sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov' (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); I Redact I
i; La Flash, Hal

Cc:
Redacted

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H0L 1)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Let me check Sarah ~ Maggie can we go there? Can others meet there? 
CJW

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:38 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Cc: I Redacted 
Subject: today's meeting

]

Chris - I'm still feeling pretty sick and hate to go out in that freezing cold today - any chance I can 
persuade you to come here after all?

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.
Legal Division
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
srt@cpuc.ca.qov
www.cpuc.ca.gov
(415) 703-2310 (phone) 
(415) 703-2262 (fax)

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) [mailto:GW5@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Thomas, Sarah R.
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - A.10-11-002 PG&E's Response to TURN #1 Data Request, dated 
December 22, 2010

Thanks Sarah, hope you feel better and we'll make Monday work!

Chris

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 8:55 AM 
To: I Redacted ] Stueve, Mary Jo

SB GT&S 0662256

mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:srt@cpuc.ca.qov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:GW5@pge.com
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov


Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - A.10-11-002 PG&E's Response to TURN #1 Data Request, dated 
December 22, 2010

Thanks. I am going to have to postpone today's meeting because of my cold. Would you work with Ms. Stueve 
on times that work Monday?

Sarah R. Thomas
California Public Utilities Commission 
Legal Division
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-2310 
www.cpuc.ca.gov 
sarah. thomas@cpuc .ca.gov

■Original Message-
From: iRprlarted ]
Sent: Fri 1/7/2011 12:09 AM 
To: Thomas, Sarah R.
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL - A. 10-11-002 PG&E's Response to TURN #1 Data Request, dated December 22,
2010

Sarah

Per your earlier request, please find attached PG&E's response to TURN'S 
data requests. Please note that this response contains proprietary and 
confidential information pursuant to PU Code Section 583.

Thank you,
I Redacted

>
> From:
> Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 6:06 PM
> To: matthew@tum.org
> Cc: I Redacted ^
> Subject:
> Data Request, dated December 22, 2010

I Pgrlarl-grt ]

| Warner, Christopher (Law)
CONFIDENTIAL - A. 10-11-002 PG&E's Response to TURN #1

>
>
> Dear Mr. Matt Freedman,
>
> Attached are Pacific Gas and Electric Company's data responses to
> TURN_001. Please note this response is confidential and is subject to
> Non-Disclosure Agreement between TURN and PG&E.
>
> If you have any questions regarding this response, please contact
> Redacted
>
> Thank you.
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>
> «CA-SolarPV-DevFac-SVTC_DR_TURN_001-Q01 -CONF.zip»
>
> I Redacted 11 Case Coordinator | Pacific Gas and Electric Company
> 77 Beale Street | San Francisco, CA 94105
> Redacted
>
>
> This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
> which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
> confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law,
> including the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this email
> is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
> dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
> strictly prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone. If you
> have received this communication in error, please return the original
> message to the sender via email.
>
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